
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 
  JULY 13, 2017 
 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Approval of Minutes: June 8, 2017  
 
 
Final Plats 
 
(1) Consent Agenda: 
 
A. P-0717-32 Michael Mouron Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey of Lot 754-

A Of A Resurvey Of Lot 754 And 755 Of Kings Mountain Ridge.  The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into Two.  The Property Is 
Owned By Michael Mouron and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 
B. P-0717-37 Stephen & Marie Kersey Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Biltmore 

Estates Lot 11A Resurvey.  The Purpose For This Request Is To Combine 
Two Parcels Into One.  The Property Is Owned By Stephen & Marie Kersey and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
  
(2) P-0717-33 June Pryor Is Requesting Rezoning for 3118 Pine Tree Dr. from Vestavia 

Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills B-3 With A Conditional Use For A Kennel For 
The Purpose Of Retail Development. 

 
(3) P-0717-34 June Pryor Is Requesting Rezoning for 3111 Pine Tree Dr. from Vestavia 

Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office Development. 
  
(4) P-0717-36 Phillip J. & Nellie Faye Parker and DCR Group, LLC Are Requesting 

Rezoning for 3009 & 3017 Sunview Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia 
Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Residential Development. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



 
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
MINUTES 

 
JUNE 8, 2017 

 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Lyle Larson, Chairman 

Brian Wolfe 
Cheryl Cobb 
Fred Goodwin      

      Deloye Burrell 
Blaine House 
Greg Gilchrist 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Jim Brooks 

Rusty Weaver 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
       
           

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of May 11, 2017 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes as presented was by Mr. Burrell and second was by Mrs. 

Cobb.  Voice vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes           
Mr. House – yes   Mr. Gilchrist – yes   
Mrs. Cobb – yes    Mr. Wolfe – yes     
Mr. Larson – yes       
Motion Carried. 

 
 
 
Consent Agenda/Final Plats: 



 
A. P-0617-30 Burcham Harwell Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval 

For Resurvey Lot 6 & 7, Block 13 Biltmore Estates.  The Purpose For 
This Request Is To Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Burcham 
Harwell Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
B. P-0617-30 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Vestlake Cove Resurvey No. 2.  The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, 
LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval of items A - B. Second was by 
Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes           
Mr. House – yes   Mr. Gilchrist – yes   
Mrs. Cobb – yes    Mr. Wolfe – yes     
Mr. Larson – yes       
Motion Carried. 

 
 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
(2) P-0617-29 William & Jill Smith Are Requesting Rezoning for 3308 Misty Lane from 

Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this requests, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 3308 Misty Lane 
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes           
Mr. House – yes   Mr. Gilchrist – yes   
Mrs. Cobb – yes    Mr. Wolfe – yes     
Mr. Larson – yes       
Motion Carried. 

 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 13, 2017 
 

 
• CASE:  P-0717-32 

 
• REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Resurvey of Lot 754-A Of A 

Resurvey Of Lot 754 And 755 Of Kings Mountain Ridge 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  Kings Mountain Ridge 
 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Michael Mouron 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Ray Weygand 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat is to subdivide 1 lot into 2. Both lots meet 

minimums for PR-1 and Liberty Park PUD. 
 

• LIBERTY PARK PUD:  This request is consistent with the plan for PR-1. 
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  







 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 13, 2017 
 

 
• CASE:  P-0717-37 

 
• REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Biltmore Estates Lot 11A 

Resurvey 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  Longview Dr. 
 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Stephen & Marie Kersey 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Andrew Lange 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat is to resurvey/combine lots to match deeded lot so 

applicant may obtain a building permit. Lots do not meet minimums for R-3 zoning 
but will receive variance on 7/20/17 for width and size. 

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  This request is consistent with 

the plan for medium density residential. 
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 13, 2017 
 

• CASE:  P-0317-07 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills B-3 With A 
Conditional Use For A Kennel 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3118 Pine Tree Dr. 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: June Pryor 

 
• REPRESNTING AGENT: Engineering Design Group 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is on NE corner of Pine Tree Dr. and Pine 

Tree Cir. and consists of two lots.  Applicant is seeking rezoning and Conditional Use 
for a pet boarding facility. The boarding facility would be the Pawms Pet Resort 
which would relocate from their site on Rocky Ridge Rd. The proposed building 
would be 8,115 sq. ft. with 29 parking spaces, exceeding the zoning requirements. 
The owner will also construct a sidewalk along the front. A site plan is attached. 

 
The facility would have no outdoor kennels but instead play in an indoor courtyard in 
the center of the facility. There will be no outdoor kennels. A rendering is attached. 
As required by the zoning ordinance, kennels require conditional use approval. A 
description of the business by the owner/operator is attached. 

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Zoning contingent on resurvey being.   
 

2. City Engineer Review:  Will continue to evaluate based on Timberlake Dr. 
improvements. 

 



 2 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  
 
4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

 















Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community



Plot Layout 2.dgn 6/14/2017 2:07:36 PM





 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 13, 2017 
 

• CASE:  P-0717-34 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3111 Pine Tree Dr. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER: June Pryor 
 

• REPRESNTING AGENT: Todd Thompson 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is on Pine Tree Dr. and adjacent to property 
rezoned at the end of last year for an ENT medical office.  Applicant is seeking 
rezoning to build a second office building (1,600 sq. ft. +/-). The proposed building 
meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, including parking and buffering. The 
proposed architecture is similar to what was approved at the adjacent lot. Currently, 
the project sits on two lots; however, the lots would be recombined after rezoning is 
approved. A proposed site plan and tree save plan is attached.  

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use/open space. Additionally, the 
property directly south is already zoned O-1 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  Approval needed on creek and drainage. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I will review for possible fire hydrant location 

and driveway/parking access. 
 



 2 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  

 
 



























Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JULY 13, 2017 
 

• CASE:  P-0717-34 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills R-9 
For The Purpose Of Residential Development 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3009 & 3017 Sunview Dr. 

  
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Phillip J. & Nellie Faye Parker and DCR Group, LLC 

 
• REPRESNTING AGENT: Eric Rogers  

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is Sunview Dr. and adjacent to Christopher 

Dr. and across from Knollwood Trace.  The lots back up against Green Valley Rd. 10 
lots are proposed, averaging around 7053 sq. ft. The proposed setbacks are 12’ front, 
5’ on the side, and 15’ in the rear. There is a 15’ setback with lots that have frontage 
along Sunview Dr. and Green Valley Rd. The proposed street will have a 45’ ROW 
and sidewalks on both sides. The development will be serviced by sewer. 

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Community Plan for medium density residential. Additionally, a similar development 
is across Sunview Dr. on Knollwood Trace. The lot to the west is zoned RC-1. There 
are also zero lot line developments within close proximity to these lots. 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 
2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  

 



 2 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  

 
 













Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community








	2017_0713PZ_A
	AGENDA
	JULY 13, 2017


	2017_0608PZ_M
	MINUTES
	JUNE 8, 2017


	P-0717-32
	Date:     JULY 13, 2017

	App
	scan854 (1)
	P-0717-37
	Date:     JULY 13, 2017

	App
	P-0717-33
	Date:     JULY 13, 2017

	App
	Zoning
	Plot Layout 2
	Rendering
	P-0717-34
	Date:     JULY 13, 2017

	P-0717-34
	App1
	Comp
	Zoning
	P-0717-36
	Date:     JULY 13, 2017

	App
	Zoning
	Sunview zoning exhibit 06082017
	Sunview pricing plan 06122017
	Vicinity Map



